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Written submissions.—Each party 
who is an interested party shall submit 
a prehearing brief to the Commission. 
Prehearing briefs must conform with the 
provisions of section 207.23 of the 
Commission’s rules; the deadline for 
filing is Monday, July 7, 2014. Parties 
may also file written testimony in 
connection with their presentation at 
the hearing, as provided in section 
207.24 of the Commission’s rules, and 
posthearing briefs, which must conform 
with the provisions of section 207.25 of 
the Commission’s rules. The deadline 
for filing posthearing briefs is Tuesday, 
July 22, 2014. In addition, any person 
who has not entered an appearance as 
a party to the investigations may submit 
a written statement of information 
pertinent to the subject of the 
investigations, including statements of 
support or opposition to the petition, on 
or before Tuesday, July 22, 2014. On 
Wednesday, August 6, 2014, the 
Commission will make available to 
parties all information on which they 
have not had an opportunity to 
comment. Parties may submit final 
comments on this information on or 
before Friday, August 8, 2014, but such 
final comments must not contain new 
factual information and must otherwise 
comply with section 207.30 of the 
Commission’s rules. All written 
submissions must conform with the 
provisions of section 201.8 of the 
Commission’s rules; any submissions 
that contain BPI must also conform with 
the requirements of sections 201.6, 
207.3, and 207.7 of the Commission’s 
rules. The Commission’s Handbook on 
E-Filing, available on the Commission’s 
Web site at http://edis.usitc.gov, 
elaborates upon the Commission’s rules 
with respect to electronic filing. 

Additional written submissions to the 
Commission, including requests 
pursuant to section 201.12 of the 
Commission’s rules, shall not be 
accepted unless good cause is shown for 
accepting such submissions, or unless 
the submission is pursuant to a specific 
request by a Commissioner or 
Commission staff. 

In accordance with sections 201.16(c) 
and 207.3 of the Commission’s rules, 
each document filed by a party to the 
investigations must be served on all 
other parties to the investigations (as 
identified by either the public or BPI 
service list), and a certificate of service 
must be timely filed. The Secretary will 
not accept a document for filing without 
a certificate of service. 

Authority: These investigations are being 
conducted under authority of title VII of the 
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published 
pursuant to section 207.21 of the 
Commission’s rules. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: April 1, 2014. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–07568 Filed 4–4–14; 8:45 am] 
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AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
February 28, 2014, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Baxter 
International Inc. of Deerfield, Illinois; 
Baxter Healthcare Corporation of 
Deerfield, Illinois; and Baxter 
Healthcare SA of Switzerland. A letter 
supplementing the Complaint was filed 
on March 19, 2014. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain hemostatic 
products and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of certain claims 
of U.S. Patent No. 8,303,981 (‘‘the ’981 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 8,512,729 (‘‘the 
’729 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 6,066,325 
(‘‘the ’325 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
8,357,378 (‘‘the ’378 patent’’); and U.S. 
Patent No. 8,603,511 (‘‘the ’511 patent’’). 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 

need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its Internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2013). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
April 1, 2014, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain hemostatic 
products and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of one or more of 
claims 1, 2, 4–10, 12–19, and 21–27 of 
the ’981 patent; claims 1–7, 9–16, and 
18 of the ’729 patent; claims 1–8 of the 
’325 patent; claims 1–6 of the ’378 
patent; and claims 1, 2, and 4–9 of the 
’511 patent, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 
hear arguments from the parties and 
other interested persons with respect to 
the public interest in this investigation, 
as appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 
recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Baxter International Inc., One Baxter 

Parkway, Deerfield, IL 60015–4625. 
Baxter Healthcare Corporation, One 

Baxter Parkway, Deerfield, IL 60015– 
4625. 
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Baxter Healthcare SA, Thurgauerstrasse 
130, Glattpark (Opfikon), Switzerland. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

Johnson & Johnson, One Johnson & 
Johnson Plaza, Brunswick, NJ 08933. 

Ethicon, Inc., Route 22 West, 
Somerville, NJ 08876. 

Ferrosan Medical Devices A/S, 
Sydmarken 5, DK–2860 Soeborg, 
Denmark. 

Packaging Coordinators, Inc. 3001 Red 
Lion Road Philadelphia, PA 19144. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: April 1, 2014. 

By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–07678 Filed 4–4–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration 
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Extension of the Office of Management 
and Budget’s (OMB) Approval of 
Information Collection (Paperwork) 
Requirements 

AGENCY: Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration (OSHA), Labor. 
ACTION: Request for public comments. 

SUMMARY: OSHA solicits public 
comments concerning its proposal to 
extend OMB’s approval of the 
information collection requirements 
specified in its Standard on 
Underground Construction (29 CFR 
1926.800). 
DATES: Comments must be submitted 
(postmarked, sent or received) by June 
6, 2014. 
ADDRESSES: 

Electronically: You may submit 
comments and attachments 
electronically at http://
www.regulations.gov, which is the 
Federal eRulemaking Portal. Follow the 
instructions online for submitting 
comments. 

Facsimile: If your comments, 
including attachments, are not longer 
than 10 pages you may fax them to the 
OSHA Docket Office at (202) 693–1648. 

Mail, hand delivery, express mail, 
messenger, or courier service: When 
using this method, you must submit a 
copy of your comments and attachments 
to the OSHA Docket Office, Docket No. 
OSHA–2011–0029, U.S. Department of 
Labor, Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration, Room N–2625, 200 
Constitution Avenue NW., Washington, 
DC 20210. Deliveries (hand, express 
mail, messenger, and courier service) 
are accepted during the Department of 
Labor’s and Docket Office’s normal 
business hours, 8:15 a.m. to 4:45 p.m., 
e.t. 

Instructions: All submissions must 
include the Agency name and the OSHA 
docket number (OSHA–2011–0029) for 
the Information Collection Request 
(ICR). All comments, including any 
personal information you provide, are 
placed in the public docket without 
change, and may be made available 
online at http://www.regulations.gov. 
For further information on submitting 
comments see the ‘‘Public 
Participation’’ heading in the section of 
this notice titled SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION. 

Docket: To read or download 
comments or other materials in the 

docket, go to http://regulations.gov or 
the OSHA Docket Office at the address 
above. All documents in the docket 
(including this Federal Register notice) 
are listed in the http://
www.regulations.gov index; however, 
some information (e.g., copyrighted 
material) is not publically available to 
read or download from the Web site. All 
submissions, including copyrighted 
material, are available for inspection 
and copying at the OSHA Docket Office. 
You may contact Theda Kenney at the 
address below to obtain a copy of the 
ICR. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Todd Owen or Theda Kenney, 
Directorate of Standards and Guidance, 
OSHA, U.S. Department of Labor, Room 
N–3609, 200 Constitution Avenue NW., 
Washington, DC 20210; telephone (202) 
693–2222. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. Background 
The Department of Labor, as part of its 

continuing effort to reduce paperwork 
and respondent (i.e., employer) burden, 
conducts a preclearance consultation 
program to provide the public with an 
opportunity to comment on proposed 
and continuing information collection 
requirements in accord with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 
(PRA–95) (44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A)). This 
program ensures that information is in 
the desired format, reporting burden 
(time and costs) is minimal, collection 
instruments are clearly understood, and 
OSHA’s estimate of the information 
collection burden is accurate. The 
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 
1970 (the OSH Act) (29 U.S.C. 651 et 
seq.) authorizes information collection 
by employers as necessary or 
appropriate for enforcement of the OSH 
Act or for developing information 
regarding the causes and prevention of 
occupational injuries, illnesses, and 
accidents (29 U.S.C. 657). The OSH Act 
also requires that OSHA obtain such 
information with minimum burden 
upon employers, especially those 
operating small businesses, and to 
reduce to the maximum extent feasible 
unnecessary duplication of efforts in 
obtaining information (29 U.S.C. 657). 

Seven paragraphs in the Underground 
Construction Standard (‘‘the Standard’’), 
29 CFR 1926.800, require employers to 
post warning signs or notices during 
underground construction; these 
paragraphs are (b)(3), (i)(3), (j)(1)(vi)(A), 
(m)(2)(ii), (o)(2), (q)(11), and (t)(1)(iv)(B). 
The warning signs and notices required 
by these paragraphs enable employers to 
effectively alert workers to the presence 
of hazards or potential hazards at the job 
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